MEMORANDUM

TO: The Honorable Mike Sottile
The Honorable Jimmy Bales
The Honorable Phillip Lowe
The Honorable Derham Cole
FROM: The Honorable Brian White
DATE: April 18,2017
SUBJECT: Ways and Means Legislative Subcommittee Meeting

The following Ways and Means legislative subcommittee meeting has been scheduled in

Room

521 of the Blatt Building:

Wednesday, April 19,2017, 1.5 hours upon adjournment of the House in Room 521 of the Blatt
Building

The fol

lowing legislation will be considered:

S. 61 - State Health Plan Eligibility for Political Subdivisions

S. 78 - South Carolina State Guard Military Leave

H. 3107 - Spending Limit Reserve Fund

H. 3439 - South Carolina Motion Picture Incentive Act Revisions
H. 3831 - Legislative Audit Council Subpoena Authority

H. 3832 - State Agency Reporting Requirements

H. 4065 - Tax Credits for Alternative Fuel Vehicles

*Other legislation may be added as necessary
The order listed above is not necessarily the order by which the bills will be addressed in
subcommittee.

CC:

The Honorable James H. “Jay” Lucas (506 Blatt Building)
Sergeant at Arms (2"d Floor State House)
Howard Still (Blatt Building Manager)
Press Room (34 Floor State House)
The Honorable Brad Hutto (510 Gressette Building)
The Honorable Thomas C. Alexander (313 Gressette Building)
The Honorable Garry R. Smith (534 Blatt Building)
The Honorable Phyllis ]. Henderson (522B Blatt Building)
The Honorable ]. Gary Simrill (518C Blatt Building)



	FROM:                The Honorable Brian White

